

GAYA GRINBERG

UX/UI Product Designer

www.gayagrinerberg.com
Gayagrinerberg@gmail.com
052-6360066

About me

Hi, I'm Gaya.

I'm 29 years old and I recently graduated with a B. Des in visual communication.

I was born and raised in Kibbutz Malkiya in the Galilee and today live in Tel Aviv.

I can easily understand and offer creative and original solutions to all sorts of projects. I'm a fast learner and a hard worker with a keen eye for details with strong design and editing techniques. I have passion for art and aesthetics and I bring fresh, original and associative thinking to my designs. I also have great communication skills and I'm able to work both individually and as part of a team.

Education

2018 - 2022 B. Des. in visual communication at HIT - Holon Institute of Technology.

2004 - 2010 Har VaGai (High School)

Work Experience

2021 Zemingo Technologies LTD Summer Internship.

2016 - current Waitress, Taizu Restaurant.

2013 - 2015 Quality assurance manager of fruit picking in a plantation, Kibbutz Malkiya.

Tools

Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
Adobe XD
Figma
Sketch
After Effects
Premiere
Keynote

Military service

2011 - 2013 Infantry instructor - Instructing the infantry soldiers riding and firing the "Achzarlot" vehicle. A job that requires assertiveness, determination and adherence to a tight schedule.

Languages

Hebrew + English